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Marguerite McLean

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Thursday, February 16, 2012 4:14 PM

To: Brenda Merritt

Subject: RE: Confidential Documents in Closed Dockets 1/2012

Brenda.

This e-mail will be placed in the docket files advising your memo dated 277/12 (DN
00893-12) to CLK/Cole corrects wording to state 23 documents should be returned to
the source and Z should be retained.

Thank you.

Marguerite . Meiean

Commigsion Deputy Clerk IY

Floriva Public Service Commission

@itice of Commission Elerk

25340 Shumart ©ak Woulevard

Tallabassee, Florida 32399-0850

8350-413-6824

From: Brenda Merritt :

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2012 4:11 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Subject: RE: Confidential Documents in Closed DOckets 1/2012

I'm sorry! 1 transposed something. it is 23 to be returned and 2 to be retained. Do |
need to do another memo?

From: Marguerite Mctean

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2012 3:51 PM

To: Brenda Merritt

Subject; Confidential Documents in Closed DOckets 1/2012

Brenda,
On the 1/1Z list most of the confidential documents are being returned, but on your

Alarguevite . AlcLean

Commigsion Deputp Cleck TH

Aflorida Public Serbice Commisgion

Office of Comunission Clerk

2540 Shumard ak Boulepard

Tallahassee, Flovida 32399-0830

850-413-6824 ot
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